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Global Oncology Policy Grant Program Letter of Interest

Proposal Title:
Grant theme for proposal: Choose an item.
Name of project lead and co-leads:

Name of Organization (must meet eligibility requirements in RFP):
Organization address:
Name and email of main contact: 

Eligibility Questions:
· Does the proposal meet the eligibility and organizational requirements list in the Request for Proposals? Choose an item.
· Does the proposal focus on cancer policy e.g., government legislation, regulation, programs, and actions related to cancer? Choose an item.
· Does the proposal conduct clinical research (including but not limited to testing or evaluating drugs, vaccines, medical devices, diagnostics, or treatment protocols with human subjects; collecting patient data for clinical outcomes analysis; conducting interventional studies or trials)?  Choose an item.
· Does the proposal collect or otherwise involve patient data? Choose an item.
· Does the proposal include activities that include measuring or modeling of safety, effectiveness, or the clinical outcome of a tool, one of our products, or a class of drug/vaccine in which our company has a product? Choose an item.
· Does the proposal include activities that include research, analysis, or modelling of (i) utilization of any of our Company’s products or a class of drug/vaccine for which our Company has a product, and (ii) other non-interventional research? Choose an item.
· The project deliverables require: 
i. 1-2 local, researcher-led seminars to disclose research plan, preliminary hypothesis and allow for stakeholder input no later than Q2 2026
ii. 1 or more pieces in grey literature (e.g., opinion pieces), to disseminate key insights from the primary research by the end of Q3 2026
iii. Manuscript submission to relevant peer-reviewed journal no later than Q4 2026
iv. Participation in quarterly update calls 
Are you confident that your project be able to successfully meet the above-mentioned requirements? Choose an item.

Project Questions:
1. Proposal narrative (not to exceed two-pages) and must include:
a. Summary of the project (similar to an abstract – one paragraph at most)
b. Research hypothesis and background (State the primary research question and briefly summarize relevant background literature that supports it) 
c. Expected key outcomes (List anticipated outcomes in concise bullet point format)
d. Research objectives (List objectives in concise bullet point format)
e. Select which research methods you will use to conduct this study (Select all that apply) 
i. Policy analysis (e.g., examining regulatory frameworks or national cancer plans) 
ii. Qualitative research (e.g., stakeholder interviews, focus groups, case studies) 
iii. Quantitative research (e.g., secondary data analysis, surveys, statistical modeling) 
iv. Mixed methods (combining qualitative and quantitative approaches) 
v. Comparative analysis (e.g., cross-country, or cross-system policy comparisons) 
vi. Other (please specify)
f. Policy relevance and significance (Briefly explain how this research contributes to existing knowledge and its potential influence on policy, considering the local, social and cultural context) 


2. Which key stakeholder groups will you engage with as part of this research? (Select all that apply and briefly describe how they will be involved in 1-2 sentences) 
a. Government agencies (e.g., health ministries, regulatory bodies) 
b. Policymakers and legislators (e.g., national, or local policymakers) 
c. Healthcare providers (e.g., oncologists, hospital administrators) 
d. Patient advocacy groups (e.g., organizations representing cancer patients or caregivers) 
e. Research institutions and academic (e.g., universities, think tanks, policy researchers) 
f. International organizations and NGOs (e.g., WHO, regional cancer networks) 
g. Other (please specify) 


